
 

CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

September 15, 2025 – 5:00 PM 

115 S. Main Street – Chariton City Hall 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – If the public desires to address the Council, please stand, state your name 

and address, and proceed with your comments. All comments should be under three minutes, unless 

otherwise permitted by the presiding officer. Please note that no action can be taken at this meeting, 

but items may be requested as future agenda items at the direction of the Council. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA – All items included in the Consent Agenda will be 

approved with a single motion. Individual discussion on these items will only occur if a request is 

made prior to the Council voting on the motion. 

a. Accept and Place on File the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on September 2, 2025 

 

5. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLAIMS 

 

6.  REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AUGUST 2025 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Consider a Request from Marsha Cora Kent to Replace a Fence 

b. Consider a Resolution to Purchase a Police Vehicle 

 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consider a Request from Amanda Etter for City Lakes 

b. Consider a Resolution Approving the Chariton Municipal Airport Lighting Project 

c. Setting Date for Beggar’s Night 

 

9. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

10. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

11. STAFF MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

12. MOTION TO ADJOURN 





 

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Chariton, Iowa 

September 2, 2025   5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in 

the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on September 2, 2025, at 5:00 

p.m. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jayma Hoch. Present for the 

meeting were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch, David Kuball and 

Jarrett McGee. Absent – Gary Shutt. 

 

 Also present for the meeting was City Manager Douglas Anderson, City 

Clerk Christy Metzger, Police Chief Bill Knight, Fire Chief Steve Davis and 

Street Superintendent Dave VanRyswyk. 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Kuball, to approve the September 2, 

2025, Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Fenton, to approve the consent agenda 

consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meeting held on 

August 18, 2025. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that the resolution 

authorizing the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote 

was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-50 

and signed her approval thereto. 

 

 A Citizen Inquiry Form was received from Ann Gould, 215 South 17th 

Street, concerning ongoing issues with the retaining wall installed by the City 

in the alley adjacent to her property. Gould reported continued problems with 

vehicles hitting the wall and encroaching into her driveway. Following 

discussion, it was moved by Hoch, seconded by Fenton, to repair the retaining 

wall on the north side and restore it to its original height, as shown in the 

photograph included in the City Council packet dated September 21, 2020. It was 

also stated that any future incidents involving damage to the wall should be 

reported to and handled by the Chariton Police Department, as the wall is 

located on City property. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball 

 Nay:  McGee 

 

 It was moved by Fenton, seconded by McGee, that a resolution entitled, 

“Resolution Requesting that the Lucas County Board of Supervisors Abate Taxes”, 



 

(1106 Green Avenue, in the amount of $532.00), be adopted. The roll was called 

and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-51 

and signed her approval thereto. 

 

 A request was received from Radley Seuferer, owner of the property 

located at 523 North 7th Street, asking for an extension on the repairs that 

were required to be completed by September 1, 2025, due to a delay in receiving 

the needed supplies that have been ordered. After discussion, it was moved by 

Hoch, seconded by Kuball, to grant an extension to November 3, 2025, unless 

more time is needed for materials. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by Kuball, seconded by Fenton, to approve the Body Worn 

Camera and In-Car Recorder Policy for the Chariton Police Department as 

presented. The roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

 It was moved by McGee, seconded by Kuball, that a resolution entitled, “A 

Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of a 2026 Chevy Silverado 3500HD”, be 

adopted, the same being a resolution authorizing the purchase of a 2026 Chevy 

Silverado 3500HD attack vehicle from Gregg Young Chevrolet, in the amount of 

$48,000 and the outfitting and tank, in the amount of $33,782.06, for a total 

of $81,782.06, to be paid for by a trade-in and grants and donations received 

by the Chariton Volunteer Fire Department. The roll was called and the vote 

was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None 

 

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-52 

and signed her approval thereto.  

 

 There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved 

by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that the meeting be adjourned until 5:00 p.m., 

September 15, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The 

roll was called and the vote was: 

 

 Aye:  Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee 

 Nay:  None  

 

The meeting adjourned at 5:32 p.m.  

 

 

        ______________________________ 

 Christy Metzger, City Clerk 



GENERAL                        

1ST AYD CORPORATION MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $296.56

ACCO UNLIMITED CORPORATION POOL MAINTENANCE $14,460.04

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES $93.71

AT&T MOBILITY UTILITIES $123.81

BELZER EQUIPMENT INC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $102.67

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $671.66

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $8,767.95

COUNTRY TRASH GARBAGE SERVICES $230.00

CR ENVIROMENTAL INC TREE REMOVAL $3,500.00

ELITE PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL $100.00

HY-VEE INC CONCESSIONS $47.92

IOWA ONE CALL IOWA ONE 1/2 CALLS $86.85

MAHASKA CONCESSIONS $631.83

MATT PARROTT/STOREY KENWORTHY COUNCIL MINUTE BOOK $439.17

MCGOURTY, HANNAH CONCESSIONS $513.12

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $472.47

PLASTIC RECYCLING DONATED BENCH $742.38

POSTMASTER STAMPS $390.00

RACOM CORPORATION RADIO EQUIPMENT $75.00

SCISWA LANDFILL DUMPING FEES $171.10

THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO MARKING PAINT $196.02

TREASURER,STATE OF IOWA RECREATION SALES TAX $496.30

VEENSTRA & KIMM INC BUILDING INSPECTION $243.60

VERIZON UTILITIES $200.05

WINDSTREAM UTILITIES $812.58

SEPT. 5 PAYROLL SALARIES $33,611.28

TOTAL: $67,476.07

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE

1ST AYD CORPORATION MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $49.43

BELZER EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $102.68

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $8.44

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $26.80

PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT MOWER SUPPLIES $53.00

SEPT. 5 PAYROLL SALARIES $4,406.30

TOTAL: $4,646.65

COMM CENTER OPERATING

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $26.80

RESOLUTION NO. 2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa,

that the following claims be approved and payment authorized:



WINDSTREAM UTILITIES $109.48

SEPT. 5 PAYROLL SALARIES $681.59

TOTAL: $817.87

ROAD USE TAX

1ST AYD CORPORATION MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $186.73

BELZER EQUIPMENT INC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $102.68

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $32.43

CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $863.70

ELITE PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL $55.00

HAMM INC ROCK $287.74

LOCKRIDGE INC NEW SHOP MAINTENANCE $479.51

MENARDS BUILDING MAINTENANCE $508.34

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $480.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $143.02

STUBBS PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT RENTAL $50.00

SEPT. 5 PAYROLL SALARIES $13,817.70

TOTAL: $17,006.85

SEWER

IST AYD CORPORATION MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $16.48

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $680.80

LOCKRIDGE INC OPERATING SUPPLIES $23.08

MICROBAC LABORATORIES, INC LAB TESTING $1,729.25

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $480.00

TREASURER,STATE OF IOWA SEWER SALES TAX $2,283.06

USW UTILITY GROUP WASTEWATER OPERATION $1,402.32

WINDSTREAM UTILITIES $635.97

SEPT. 5 PAYROLL SALARIES $232.23

TOTAL: $7,483.19

AIRPORT HANGAR O&M

ASCENT AVIATION GROUP INC AVIATION FUEL $20,241.90

WINDSTREAM UTILITIES $338.12

TOTAL: $20,580.02

STORM WATER

TREASURER,STATE OF IOWA STORM SEWER SALES TAX $90.16

TOTAL: $90.16



CENTRAL FUEL FACILITY

AGRILAND FS INC DIESEL FUEL $18,048.16

TOTAL: $18,048.16

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SEPT. 5 PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS $19,318.58

TOTAL: $19,318.58

GRAND TOTAL: $155,467.55

AUGUST RECEIPTS: $412,674.17

     Aye: 

     Nay:  

        __________________________

                Mayor

Attest:

 _____________________________

           City Clerk

Council Member introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its

adoption. Council Member seconded the motion and upon the roll being

called the vote was:

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered

2025 and signed her approval thereto this 15th day of September, 2025.

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor and City Council 

 

From: Doug Anderson, City Manager 

 

Date: September 15, 2025 

 

Subject: Marsha Cora Kent Fence Request 

 

Marsha Cora Kent is requesting that the City of Chariton replace a fence that was removed by 

city staff. I am providing the following details to assist in your decision-making. 

 

• The fence was taken down about 20 years ago, according to Dave VanRyswyk and 

Shawn Werts. The previous Street Superintendent was in charge at that time (Retired 

2008). 

• The fence was in a serious state of disrepair when it was taken down, according to Dave 

VanRyswyk and Shawn Werts. 

• There is no recollection of whether the landowner granted permission to remove the 

fence at the time it occurred. 

• Marsha Cora Kent purchased the property from Thomas Pollen on August 22, 2014, 

according to the County Assessor's Office. 

 

At the August 18, 2025, City Council meeting, the issue was tabled due to a discrepancy over 

whether the city property was inside or outside the city limits. It has since been confirmed that 

the city property is outside the city limits. Different rules apply when a fence separates a 

property on the city limits line from one that is fully outside the city limits. Since both properties 

are outside the city limits, the rule is that the cost of the fence is shared equally between the 

landowners on each side. 

 C I T Y  O F  C H A R I T O N  
115 South Main Street Chariton, Iowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111 

City Manager Douglas Anderson  City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger 









 





 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2025-__ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A 

2025 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton, Iowa, has the need for a new pursuit vehicle for the 

police department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, money has been allocated in the FY2026 budget for a new pursuit vehicle, 

and a grant of $12,000 was awarded toward the upfitting of a new pursuit vehicle; and 

 

WHEREAS, the quote was for a 2025 Chevrolet Silverado Pursuit Package from Karl 

Chevrolet, in the amount of $68,504.78; the vehicle decals from Grafix Shoppe, in the amount of 

$530.00; and a police radar from MPH Industries, in the amount of $2,480.18, for a total of 

$71,514.96. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Chariton 

agrees to purchase the above-described vehicle from Karl Chevrolet, the vehicle decals from 

Grafix Shoppe, and the radar from MPH Industries. The City Clerk is hereby authorized by this 

Resolution to sign any and all required documents related to said purchase agreement, thus 

binding the Chariton City Council to the terms and conditions of said documents. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of September, 2025. 

 

 

 

      _______________________________________ 

      Jayma Hoch, Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Christy Metzger, City Clerk 





















Citizen Inquiry Form  
City of Chariton  

Completed Citizen Inquiry Forms will be included in the next available Council packet  for review 
by City Council members. The name and address of the citizen submitting the  form will be 
recorded on the Council agenda for that meeting. The City Council  members will decide if 
further action is necessary at a subsequent meeting.  

Inquiries brought before the Council should be limited to policy issues. Operational and  
personnel matters should be reported directly to City Hall. Forms must be completed  and 
signed to be considered. They can be dropped off at City Hall, mailed to 115 S.  BMain Street, 
Chariton, Iowa 50049, or emailed to citymanager@chariton.org. Council  meetings are held on 
the first and third Mondays of each month at 5:00 pm.  

Name  Amanda Etter 

Address  25915 482nd St., Chariton, Iowa 50049 

Phone (641) 203-5625 Email  blagsvea@gmail.com 

Please describe your question or concern below:  

I’m proposing a public-private policy partnership to begin implementing the Chariton City Lakes 
Master Plan immediately. My partner and I will privately fund and launch the first rustic rental 
cabins at Lake Morris, with future phases including additional cabins, primitive campgrounds, 
and trails. 

To move forward, I ask the Council to consider three policies: 

1.​ A long-term land lease for the cabin and campground sites.​
 

2.​ Inclusion of the cabins and rentals under the city’s umbrella insurance coverage.​
 

3.​ A tourism policy designating Lake Morris as a rustic, nature-first destination. 

I also request that any approved projects include clear communication and coordinated oversight 
between inspectors and private builders, so that all parties understand expectations from the 
beginning and construction meets city standards without delays or misunderstandings. 

This approach requires little upfront investment from the city, creates new tax revenue, and 
brings long-term economic benefit to Chariton and Lucas County while preserving Lake Morris’s 
natural beauty. 

Sincerely, 

 

Amanda Etter 8/21/2025  



Received On:

Council Agenda Date:

  

Staff Notes:

 

Doug
8/21/2025

Doug
9/2/2025

Doug
The City Manager previously spoke with Mandy Etters and let her know a business plan would be required for the City Council to consider a partnership.




